## OFFICE OF HIGHER EDUCATION



# Sexual Assault Data Report Calendar Year 2021

March 2, 2023

#### **Authors**

#### **Christine Kim Park**

Research Analyst Tel: 651-259-3919

Christine.KimPark@state.mn.us

#### **Meredith Fergus**

Director of Research Tel: 651-259-3963

Meredith.Fergus@state.mn.us

#### Melissa Watschke

Title IX Administrator Tel: 651-259-3921

Melissa.Watschke@state.mn.us

#### **About the Office of Higher Education**

The Minnesota Office of Higher Education is a cabinet-level state agency providing students with financial aid programs and information to help them gain access to postsecondary education. The agency also serves as the state's clearinghouse for data, research and analysis on postsecondary enrollment, financial aid, finance and trends.

The Minnesota State Grant Program is the largest financial aid program administered by the Office of Higher Education, awarding more than \$210 million annually in need-based grants to Minnesota residents attending eligible colleges, universities and career schools in Minnesota. The agency oversees other state scholarship programs, tuition reciprocity programs, a student loan program, Minnesota's 529 College Savings Plan, licensing and early college awareness programs for youth.

#### **About This Report**

This is a legislative-mandated report. As requested by Minnesota Statutes, section 3.197, this report cost approximately \$6,895.63 to prepare, including staff time.

#### Minnesota Office of Higher Education

1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350 Saint Paul, MN 55108-5227

Tel: 651.642.0567 or 800.657.3866

TTY Relay: 800.627.3529

Fax: 651.642.0675

Email: info.ohe@state.mn.us

## **Contents**

Introduction	1
Key Takeaways	
Required Data	
Data Privacy	3
Sexual Assault Data	4
2021 Data	4
Data Trends	4
Title IX After the COVID-19 Pandemic	8
Return to Campus	8
Other Challenges	8
Appendix 1. Sexual Assault Data by Institution	9

## Introduction

A safe environment on college campuses for all students enhances opportunities to learn and grow. Though ongoing efforts to curb sexual violence on college campuses, sexual violence remains a public health issue for college students. College students face higher risks for sexual violence, and this issue prevents college students from succeeding in higher education. Students who experience sexual violence are at higher risk of mental health issues such as depression, anxiety, and non-suicidal self-injuries. Moreover, this issue affects sexual and racial/ethnic minority students at a disproportionate rate.

Minnesota's colleges and universities are working to provide a safer campus for their students. For example, the Aurora Center at the University of Minnesota has spearheaded several prevention initiatives including Be Equal, Safe, & Trustworthy (Best) Party Model and Sexual Assault Prevention and Community Equity (SPACE) Toolkit. The BEST Party Model is an innovative and environment-shaping program designed to empower students with the awareness, relationships, and skills necessary to shape the campus environments they occupy and influence. The overall goal of the SPACE toolkit is to consider how interventions in campus spaces (social, environmental, virtual, physical, etc.) can transform them, and aid in the reduction of sexual violence while increasing the sexual agency of students.

Macalester College received a campus grant from the Office on Violence Against Women to reduce domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking (DVSAS). During the first year of the grant, Macalester created a three-year strategic plan to create system-level change on their campus, specifically in the areas of violence prevention, student conduct, public safety, and victim services.

Minnesota State system institutions have been engaging in collaborative work to share and develop prevention strategies. Last year, institutions celebrated the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of Title IX by holding an end of academic year retreat with speakers including various professionals working for Title IX and campus safety. The speakers shared their experiences and strategies in sexual violence prevention.

Along with prevention programs, policies, and training to provide guidance for handling sexual assault incidents, the Title IX Training Administrator at the Office of Higher Education (OHE) under MN Statute 135A.15 currently supports 79 institutions across the state regarding sexual violence prevention and response by providing training around building relationships and consistent communication, offering education and training opportunities, and improving policy and practices.

The Office of Higher Education is required by the Minnesota Legislature to publish the Sexual Assault Data Report, which includes information regarding the outcomes of sexual assault incidents reported to

postsecondary institutions. The Minnesota Legislature (Minn. Stat. 135A.15<sup>1</sup>) mandated this report beginning in fiscal year 2016 (data for the calendar year 2015) which requires eligible postsecondary institutions to report sexual assault incidents and the outcomes of institutional investigations, if applicable. Historical data is available in this report and online as part of the Office of Higher Education's Sexual Assault Data Report dashboard at <a href="http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/sPages/SADR.cfm">http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/sPages/SADR.cfm</a>.

### **Key Takeaways**

- Since calendar year 2015, postsecondary institutions have received a combined 2,631 reports pertaining
  to sexual assault incidents. The number of sexual assault incident reports had steadily increased prior to
  2020, where the number of incidences reported saw a decrease between 2020 and 2021, due to the
  COVID-19 pandemic and the shift to remote learning. As college campuses reopened, incidence reports
  have increased
- In calendar year 2021, a total of 332 incidents were reported to institutions. More than 1 out of 5 cases were reported virtually. Institutions reported that 32.2% (107) of the 332 incidents reported were investigated in 2022. Since 2016, 39.6% of sexual assault incidents reported to postsecondary institutions were investigated.
- In calendar year 2021, and to the knowledge of the institution, 12.9% of sexual assault incidents reported to postsecondary institutions were also reported to law enforcement; this is in comparison to an average of 16.4% between the years 2016 and 2022.
- The number one reason reported by institutions for an institutional investigation not being opened is that the complainant chose not to participate in the disciplinary process. This was the case for 45.3% (1,059) out of 2,337 cumulative incidents from 2017-2022. Complainants sometimes elect this route to receive supportive measures without undergoing a Title IX investigation. Note that the outcome Victim Did Not Participate Pre-Disciplinary Process was added to the report in 2017, and therefore 2016 data is unavailable for this calculation.

## **Required Data**

Postsecondary institutions are required to submit sexual assault data if they:

- Offer in-person courses on a campus located in Minnesota;
- Are eligible institutions for purposes of state student financial aid, as defined in Minn. Stat. § 136A.1034;
   and,
- Have system-wide enrollment of 100 students or greater in the prior academic year.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/135A.15

Data reported by institutions must include, but not be limited to, the number of incidents of sexual assault reported to the institution in the previous calendar year in which:

- Either the complainant or respondent was a member of the campus community (employee or student) at the time of the incident;
- The incident occurred on the institution's campus (or on property owned/rented by the institution); or, the incident occurred at an institutionally sponsored event.

## **Data Privacy**

The Minnesota Office of Higher Education (OHE) adheres to current federal and state data privacy laws and best practices to protect the privacy of individual students. Minn. Stat. § 135A.15, Subd. 6<sup>2</sup> requires that reports and data are prepared and published as summary data, as defined in Minn. Stat. § 13.02, Subd. 19<sup>3</sup> and are consistent with federal and state laws governing access to educational data and student privacy.

OHE's policy for complying with federal and state data privacy laws is to suppress student data in cells containing fewer than 10 students. In this report, cells with counts under 10 are suppressed, including zero values where the number of incidents reported or the number of incidents investigated is greater than zero from which information could be inferred.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/135A.15#stat.135A.15.6

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/13.02#stat.13.02.19

## **Sexual Assault Data**

For this report, OHE collected data on the cases of sexual assault that occurred between January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021 (calendar year 2021, report year 2022), as well as institutional responses and actions taken through September 30, 2022.

#### **2021 Data**

As shown in Table 1, a total of 332 incidents were reported to institutions in 2021. Among these incidents, 107 (32.2%) were investigated and 47 cases (12.9%) were reported to law enforcement. More than 1 out of 5 cases were reported virtually. About 43.9% of investigated reports were referred for a disciplinary process at institutions, and in 20 cases, a respondent(s) was or were found to be responsible for sexual assault. Less than 10 cases resulted in a disciplinary proceeding without resolution. Of those that closed without resolution, less than 10 cases were closed because the respondent withdrew from the institution. Moreover, less than 10 disciplinary processes were closed because the victim chose not to participate. In 54.2% of total incidents, a complainant chose not to participate in the institution's process prior to a disciplinary process beginning.

#### **Data Trends**

As shown in Table 2, postsecondary institutions received a total of 2,631 reports of sexual assault incidents beginning in 2016. The number of reports of sexual assault incidents has steadily increased until 2019. Between 2019 and 2022, the number decreased by 32.4% due to the pandemic. In 2022, more incidents were reported as campuses reopened. The recent increase in cases was due to the reopening of campuses and fewer COVID-19 restrictions.

Since 2016, 39.6% (1,041) of the 2,631 incidents of sexual assault reported to postsecondary institutions were investigated. Between 2016-2022, around 25.7% of total incidents were referred for a disciplinary process at an institution. In the calendar year 2021, and to the institutions' knowledge, 12.9% of sexual assault incidents reported to postsecondary institutions were also reported to law enforcement; this is in comparison to an average of 16.4% between the years 2016 and 2022.

The number one reason cited by institutions for an institutional investigation not being opened is that the complainant chose not to participate in the disciplinary process, as was the case for 45.3% (1,059) of the 2,337 incidents from 2017-2022. Complainants sometimes elect this route to receive supportive measures without undergoing a Title IX investigation. Note that the outcome *Victim Did Not Participate Pre-Disciplinary Process* was added to the report in 2017, and therefore 2016 data is unavailable for this calculation.

As shown in Table 3, there were 408 cases out of a total of 2,631 incidents where a respondent(s) was found to be responsible for sexual violence between 2016-2022. Among cases that were referred for a disciplinary

process, 72 cases were closed without resolution. Around 73.6% of those that closed without resolution were due to a respondent's withdrawal from the institution, and 26.4% of cases resulted in a closure because a respondent chose not to participate in the process.

Table 1: Statewide Summary of Incidents and Outcomes of Sexual Assault,
Report Year 2022 (Calendar Year 2021)

Category	Category Definition	State Total
Incidents Reported to Institution	The number of incidents of sexual assault reported to the institution during the prior calendar year within the scope defined above (total incidents)	332
Investigated	Of incidents reported to the institution, the number that were investigated by the institution to determine whether the institution's policy was violated	107
Referred for Disciplinary Process	Of incidents that were investigated, the number that were referred for a disciplinary process at the institution	47
Reported to Law Enforcement	The number of total incidents reported to the institution in which the alleged victim chose to report to local or state law enforcement, to the extent that the institution is aware	43
Disciplinary Process Pending	The number for which a campus disciplinary process is pending, but has not reached a final resolution at the beginning of the data collection period (fall following the calendar year)	<10
Respondent Found Responsible	The number in which the respondent(s) was/were found responsible for sexual assault by the disciplinary process at the institution	20
Action Greater than a Warning	The number that resulted in any action by the institution greater than a warning issued to the respondent	31
Closed Without Resolution	The number that resulted in a disciplinary process at the institution that closed without resolution	<10
Closed Without Resolution - Respondent Withdrew	Of those that closed without resolution, the number that resulted in a disciplinary process at the institution that closed without resolution because the respondent withdrew from the institution	<10
Closed Without Resolution - Victim Did Not Participate	Of those that closed without resolution, the number that resulted in a disciplinary process at the institution that closed without resolution because the alleged victim chose not to participate in the process	<10

Category	Category Definition	State Total
Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	The number in which the alleged victim chose not to participate in the institution's process prior to a disciplinary process beginning	180
Reports via Online Reporting System	The number of reports made through the online reporting system established in Minn. Stat. § 135A.15, subd. 5, excluding reports submitted anonymously	71

Table 2: Total Incidents and Investigation Initiations of Sexual Assault by Report Year

Report Year	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process*	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
2016	294	28	156	Not Available	109	54
2017	400	42	172	141	131	82
2018	416	86	168	155	130	66
2019	491	81	170	230	94	77
2020	440	110	197	202	127	82
2021	258	53	71	152	38	28
2022	332	71	107	180	47	43
Total	2,631	471	1,041	1,059	676	432

Please note that the Report Year includes data from the previous calendar year. For instance, the 2022 report includes incidents reported to the institution between January 1 and December 31, 2021 and the associated outcomes. These data do not denote when the incident itself occurred.

<sup>\*</sup>The outcome *Victim did not Participate Pre-Disciplinary Process* was added to the report in 2017, and is unavailable for report year 2016.

Table 3: Total Incidents and Investigation Outcomes of Sexual Assault by Report Year

Report Year	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
2016	294	68	79	14	<10	28	<10
2017	400	89	101	<10	<10	<10	<10
2018	416	74	82	20	<10	12	<10
2019	491	53	61	15	<10	<10	<10
2020	440	84	86	<10	<10	<10	<10
2021	258	20	29	<10	<10	<10	<10
2022	332	20	31	<10	<10	<10	<10
Total	2,631	408	469	72	20	53	17

Please note that the Report Year includes data from the previous calendar year. For instance, the 2022 report includes incidents reported to the institution between January 1 and December 31, 2021 and the associated outcomes. These data do not denote when the incident itself occurred.

## Title IX After the COVID-19 Pandemic

As students return to campus life during the pandemic, institutions made changes in response to sexual violence. The Office of Higher Education surveyed institutions as to the changes in sexual assault prevention, reporting and investigation processes, and/or data reported as a result of the pandemic, as well as changes resulted from federal or institutional policy and practices.

## **Return to Campus**

Below are the impacted areas reported by institutions as the result of the pandemic:

Use of technology as part of the reporting and grievance process.

Continued use of online learning was accompanied by an increasing number of online processes and
support in response to sexual assaults on campus. New Title IX regulations required the use of
technology in hearings meetings which offered flexibility, accessibility, and confidentiality to reporting
processes. Even though institutions are moving back to in-person classes, use of online materials will
remain as part of the grievance process. This increasing use of technology required institutions to
advance quality and accessibility of online tools.

The prevalence of sexual assault increased due to the re-opening of campuses.

 Institutions noted that the increase in sexual assault cases were the result of more students being on campus due to an increase in on-campus/in-person classes. As campuses re-opened, more social events held on-campuses or at institutionally-owned housing may have made students more vulnerable to sexual violence.

## **Other Challenges**

Institutions reported administrative difficulties which were not pandemic-related. Institutions noted that new Title IX regulations announced in 2020 were burdensome and difficult to implement in policy and practice. The regulations required a longer and more time-consuming process as well as financial and human resource challenges. This process led to a decrease in the participation of students in formal grievance procedures and an increase in the number of victims and complainants opting for an informal or alternative resolution process. Moreover, institutions had less capacity for prevention or education programs because they were more focused on compliance.

## **Appendix 1. Sexual Assault Data by Institution**

Table 4: Total Incidents and Investigation of Sexual Assault by Institution, Report Year 2022

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
Adler Graduate School	0	0	0	0	0	0
Alexandria Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anoka Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Augsburg University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Aveda Institute Minneapolis	0	0	0	0	0	0
Bemidji State University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Bethany Lutheran College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Bethel University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Carleton College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Central Lakes College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Century College	0	0	0	0	0	0
College of Saint Benedict/St. John's University	21	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
College of St. Scholastica	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Concordia College	19	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Concordia University St. Paul	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Crown College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dakota County Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dunwoody College of Technology	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Empire Beauty School	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gustavus Adolphus College	11	11	11	<10	<10	<10
Hamline University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Hennepin Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Herzing University	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hibbing Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Institute of Production and Recording	0	0	0	0	0	0
Inver Hills Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
Itasca Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lake Superior College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leech Lake Tribal College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Macalester College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Martin Luther College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Mesabi Range College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Metropolitan State University	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minneapolis College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Minneapolis College of Art & Design	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota School of Cosmetology	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State College Southeast	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State University Mankato	31	<10	31	22	<10	12
Minnesota State University Moorhead	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mitchell Hamline School of Law	0	0	0	0	0	0
Model College of Hair Design	0	0	0	0	0	0
Normandale Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
North Central University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
North Hennepin Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northland Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northwest Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northwestern Health Sciences University	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oak Hills Christian College	0	0	0	0	0	0
PCI Academy	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pine Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rainy River Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Rasmussen College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
Red Lake Nation College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ridgewater College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riverland Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Rochester Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saint Mary's University of Minnesota	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Saint Paul College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
South Central College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Southwest Minnesota State University	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Catherine University	11	11	<10	<10	<10	<10
St. Cloud State University	13	<10	<10	10	<10	<10
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Olaf College	25	<10	<10	24	<10	<10
Summit Academy Opportunities Industrialization Center	0	0	0	0	0	0

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Reports via Online Reporting System	Investigated	Victim Did Not Participate Pre- Disciplinary Process	Referred for Disciplinary Process	Reported to Law Enforcement
University of Minnesota Crookston	0	0	0	0	0	0
University of Minnesota Duluth	21	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Minnesota Morris	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Minnesota Rochester	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Minnesota Twin Cities	100	<10	<10	93	<10	<10
University of Northwestern St. Paul	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of St. Thomas	18	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Vermilion Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
White Earth Tribal and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0
Winona State University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
State Total	332	71	107	180	47	43

Table 5: Total Incidents and Investigation Outcomes of Sexual Assault by Institution, Report Year 2022

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
Adler Graduate School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Alexandria Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anoka Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anoka-Ramsey Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Augsburg University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Aveda Institute Minneapolis	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Bemidji State University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Bethany Lutheran College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Bethel University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Carleton College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Central Lakes College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Century College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
College of Saint Benedict/St. John's University	21	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
College of St. Scholastica	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Concordia College	19	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
Concordia University St. Paul	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Crown College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dakota County Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dunwoody College of Technology	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Empire Beauty School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fond du Lac Tribal and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gustavus Adolphus College	11	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Hamline University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Hennepin Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Herzing University	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hibbing Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Institute of Production and Recording	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Inver Hills Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Itasca Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lake Superior College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
Leech Lake Tribal College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Macalester College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Martin Luther College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Mesabi Range College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Metropolitan State University	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minneapolis College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Minneapolis College of Art & Design	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota School of Cosmetology	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State College Southeast	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Minnesota State University Mankato	31	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Minnesota State University Moorhead	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Minnesota West Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mitchell Hamline School of Law	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Model College of Hair Design	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
Normandale Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
North Central University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
North Hennepin Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northland Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northwest Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Northwestern Health Sciences University	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Oak Hills Christian College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PCI Academy	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Pine Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rainy River Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Rasmussen College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Red Lake Nation College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ridgewater College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riverland Community College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Rochester Community and Technical College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
Saint Mary's University of Minnesota	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Saint Paul College	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
South Central College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Southwest Minnesota State University	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Catherine University	11	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
St. Cloud State University	13	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
St. Cloud Technical and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
St. Olaf College	25	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Summit Academy Opportunities Industrialization Center	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
University of Minnesota Crookston	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
University of Minnesota Duluth	21	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Minnesota Morris	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Minnesota Rochester	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10

Institution Name	Incidents Reported to Institution	Respondent Found Responsible	Action Greater than a Warning	Closed Without Resolution (CWR)	CWR – Respondent Withdrew	CWR – Victim Did Not Participate	Disciplinary Process Pending
University of Minnesota Twin Cities	100	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of Northwestern St. Paul	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
University of St. Thomas	18	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
Vermilion Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
White Earth Tribal and Community College	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Winona State University	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10	<10
State Total	332	20	31	<10	<10	<10	<10

